James neLinski (veo) [

Re: All checked in
August 23, 2010 at 6:27 AM

I'll come down.
James M. Helminski

From: Hunter siden

To: DAVID HALUSHKA (VPD)

cc:saves wevsit (o), [
Sent: Mon Aug 23 06:25:49 2010

Subject: Re: All checked in

Thanks. I'm in room with K still. Waiting for Dr to come by. Do you have his cell # Jim? She is not in a good mood, but she got up this
morning and walked around and did some movement of the arm.

R. Hunter Biden

on Aug 20, 2010, at 12220 P, “pvip raLustica (ve0) | R

Boss, you are in room 119.
Hunter, you are in room 121. | put your change from your incidentals on the desk under your remotes. | will ring keys by shortly.
David J. Halushka
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